



National
Association of
Regulatory
Utility
Commissioners



Council of
European
Energy
Regulators

Southeast Europe Electricity Market Monitoring Workshop October 4-5, 2005

*Co-hosted by
The National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC)
and the Council of European Energy Regulators (CEER)*

*Sponsored by
U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID)*

Athens, Greece
Athens Acropolis Hotel
Omonia Square
Address: 1 Pireos str. 105 52 Athens, tel.: 0030 210 5282100

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Albania

Energy Regulatory Authority of Albania

Mr. Petrit Ahmeti, Commissioner

Tel: +355 4 232 245

Fax: +355 4 222 963

Email: pahmeti@ere.gov.al; pahmeti@hotmail.com

Web: <http://www.ere.gov.al>

Ms. Fatbardha Mullahi, Head of Licensing and Monitoring Department

Tel: +355 4 258 112

Fax: +355 4 222 963

Email: falla@ere.gov.al; erealb@ere.gov.al

Web: <http://www.ere.gov.al>



USAID
FROM THE AMERICAN PEOPLE

Austria***Energie-Control GmbH***

Mr. Johannes Mayer, Director of Regulation and Competition

Tel: +43 1 24724 700

Fax: +43 1 24724 99 700

Email: Johannes.mayer@e-control.at

Web: <http://www.e-control.at>

Ms. Andrea Brandstatter

Tel: +43 1 24724 710

Fax: +43 1 24724 900

Email: Andrea.brandstaetter@e-control.at

Web: <http://www.e-control.at>

Belgium***European Commission – Directorate General for Energy and Transport***

Mr. Matti Supponen, Administrator, Electricity and Gas Unit

Tel: +32-2-29-92743

Fax: +32-2-29-57691

Email: Matti.Supponen@cec.eu.int

Bosnia and Herzegovina***State Electricity Regulatory Commission***

Mr. Edin Zametica, Chief of Staff

Tel: +387 35 302060

Fax: +387 35 302077

Email: ezametica@derk.ba

Web: <http://www.derk.ba>

Regulatory Commission for Electricity in Federation Bosnia and Herzegovina – FERK

Mr. Ivica Dreznjak, Chief of Staff

Tel: +387 36 44 99 00

Fax: +387 36 333 508

Email: i.dreznjak@ferk.ba

Web: <http://www.ferk.ba>

Regulatory Commission for Electricity of Republic of Srpska

Ms. Milka Mumovic, Head of Tariff Department

Tel: +387 59 272 410

Fax: +387 59 272 430

Email: mmumovic@reers.ba

WEB: <http://www.reers.ba>

Pierce Atwood – Bosnia & Herzegovina

Ms. Jane Wilson, Resident Energy Advisor

Tel: +387 33 442 313

Fax: +387 33 215 083

Email: jwilson662000@yahoo.com

Web: <http://www.pierceatwood.com>

Bulgaria

State Energy and Water Regulatory Commission

Mr. Valeriy Vlachkov, Commissioner

Tel: +3592 986 57 38

Fax: +3592 988 87 82

Email: vvlachkov@dker.bg

WEB: <http://www.dker.bg>

Electricity Market Liberalization Advisory Board

Mr. Nikolai Minkov, Representative of Eligible Customers

Tel: +359.2.9376276 / +359.2.9819169 /BIBA/

Fax: +359.2.9376435 / +359.2.9819564

Email: nminkov@uconomics.com / office@biba.bg /BIBA/

WEB: <http://www.biba.bg>

Canada

Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA)

Mr. Philip Schubert, Energy Specialist and Project Manager

Tel: 819-997-0841

Fax: 819-997-0628

Email: Philip_Schubert@acdi-cida.gc.ca

SEETEC

Mr. Alain Godeau, Project Director

Tel: (514) 393-1000, ext. 8126

Fax: (514) 395-1697

Email: Mayka.benito@snclvalin.com

Mr. Stephane Barbeau, Team Leader, Economist and Market Design Specialist

Tel: (514) 393-1000, ext. 8126

Fax: (514) 395-1697

Email: Mayka.benito@snclvalin.com

Mr. Frederic Mayaki, Project Coordinator, Senior Energy and Finance Specialist

Tel: (514) 393 1000, ext. 8126

Fax: (514) 395-1697

Email: Mayka.benito@snclvalin.com

Mr. Alexandros Pramagioulis, Economist
Tel: (514) 393 1000, ext. 8126
Fax: (514) 395-1697
Email: Mayka.benito@snclvalin.com; alexis@ldk.gr

Mr. Manuel Tinoco, Power Systems Planner Specialist
Tel: (514) 393 1000, ext. 8126
Fax: (514) 395-1697
Email: Mayka.benito@snclvalin.com

Greece

Regulatory Authority for Energy (RAE)

Mr. Michael Caramanis, Chairman
Tel: +30 210 372 7425
Fax: +30 210 372 7488
Email: caramanis@rae.gr
Web: <http://www.rae.gr>

Dr. Michael Thomadakis, Head of Energy Planning and International Affairs
Tel: +30 210 372 7465
Fax: +30 210 325 5460
Email: thom@rae.gr
Web: <http://www.rae.gr>

Mr. Dimitris Papadimitriou
Web: <http://www.rae.gr>

Mr. Stavros Mavroudis
Web: <http://www.rae.gr>

Ms. Irini Iacovides
Email: iacovidesi@rae.gr
Web: <http://www.rae.gr>

Public Power Corporation s.a.

Mr. Dimitri Papakonstantinou, Director of Strategy and Planning Department
Tel: + 30 210 38 38 949
Fax: + 30 210 38 38 949
Email: dpapakon@ath.forthnet.gr

Exergia S.A.

Dr. Panos Coroyannakis, Consultant
Tel: +302-10-6996185
Fax: +302-10-6996186
Email: pcoroyannakis@skynet.be
Web: <http://www.exergia.gr>

Hungary***Regional Center for Energy Policy Research (REKK), Corvinus University***

Dr. Peter Kaderjak, Director

Tel: +36-1-482 7048

Fax: +36-1-482 7067

Email: pkaderjak@uni-corvinus.hu

Web: <http://www.uni-corvinus.hu>

Ireland***Commission for Energy Regulation***

Dr. Paul McGowan, Director for All Island Markets

Tel: +353-1-4000800

Fax: +353-1-4590086

Email: pmcgowan@cer.ie

Web: <http://www.cer.ir>; <http://www.allislandproject.org>

Italy***Autorità per l'energia elettrica e il gas (AEEG)***

Mr. Massimo Beccarello

Director of the Strategies and Studies Department

Tel: +39-2-6556 5264

Fax: +39-2-6556 5273

Email: mbeccarello@autorita.energia.it

Web: <http://www.autorita.energia.it>

Mr. Stéphane Sullivan, External Relations Department

Tel: (+39) 06 69 79 14 60

Fax: (+39) 06 69 79 14 64

Email: ssullivan@autorita.energia.it

Web: <http://www.autorita.energia.it>

Florence School of Regulation, European University Institute

Prof. Pippo Ranci, Director

Tel: +39-55-4685 737

Email: pippo.ranci@iue.it

Web: <http://www.iue.it/RSCAS/ProfessionalDevelopment/FSR/>

FYR Macedonia***Energy Regulatory Commission of the Republic of Macedonia***

Ms. Natasha Trimcheska, Electricity Expert

Tel: + 389 2 32 33 580 ext. 109

Fax: + 389 2 32 33 586

Email: natasha.trimcheska@erc.org.mk

Web: <http://www.erc.org.mk>

Macedonian Electricity Transmission System Operator (MEPSO)

Mr. Trajce Cerepnalkovski, General Director

Tel: +389 2 3119 611

Fax: +389 2 3111 160

Email: trajce@esmak.com.mk

Web: <http://www.mepso.com.mk>

Romania

Romanian Energy & Heat Regulatory Authority

Ms. Natalia Vlad, Head of Power Market Monitoring Office

Tel: +40 21 3074646

Fax: +40 21 3032538

Email: NVLAD@ANRE.RO

Web: <http://www.anre.ro>

Romanian Electricity Market Operator (OPCOM)

Mr. Lucian Palade, Market Surveillance and Development Manager

Tel: +40-21-30 71 450

Fax: +40-21-30 71 400

Email: lpalade@oper.ro

Web: <http://www.opcom.ro>

Transelectrica

Ms. Crisinta Popovici, Senior Engineer

Tel: +40 21 3035 768

Fax: +40 21 30 35 630

Email: cpopovici@transelectrica.ro

USAID Mission in Romania

Mr. Virgil Musatescu, Senior Energy Advisor

Tel: +40-21-410 1222

Fax: +40-21-410 1202

Email: vmusatescu@usaid.gov

Web: <http://www.usaid.gov>

Serbia & Montenegro

Electricity Coordinating Center (EKC)

Ms. Snezana Mijailovic, Deputy General Manager

Tel: + 381 11 3974367

Fax: + 381 11 3971813

Email: sneza@ekc-ltd.com

Web: <http://www.ekc-ltd.com>

Mr. Zoran Vujasinovic, Analysis Engineer

Tel: +381 11 397 2920, local 215

Fax: +381 11 397 1813

Email: Zoran.vujasinovic@ekc-ltd.com

Web: <http://www.ekc-ltd.com>

Electric Power Industry of Montenegro – National Dispatching Center

Mr. Aleksandar Mijuskovic

Tel: + 381 69 015 240

Fax: + 381 81 225 962

Email: smiju@cg.yu

Web: <http://www.epcg.cg.yu>; <http://www.tso-epcg.com>

Slovenia

Borzen d.o.o. – Slovenian Power Exchange and Market Operator

Mr. Peter Nemček, Research and Development Manager

Tel: +386 01 474 2664

Fax: +386 01 474 2662

Email: peter.nemcek@borzen.si

Web: www.borzen.si

United Kingdom

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD)

Mr. Louis Borgo, Senior Banker, Power and Energy Utilities

Tel: +44 207 338 6547

Fax: +44 207 338 7280

Email: borgol@ebrd.com

Web: <http://www.ebrd.com>

University of Cambridge

Prof. David Newbery, Faculty of Economics

Tel: +44 1223 335248

Fax: +44 1223 335299

Email: Dmgn@econ.cam.ac.uk

Web: <http://www.econ.cam.ac.uk/faculty/newbery/index.html>

UN Mission in Kosovo

Energy Regulatory Office

Dr. Nick Frydas, Head of the Regulator

Tel: +381 38 20 40 220

Fax: +381 38 20 40 222

Email: nick.frydas@eumik.org

Web: <http://www.ero-ks.org>

Mr. Arben Kllokoqi, Market Monitoring Analyst

Tel: +381 38 20 40 125 ; +377 44 186 364

Fax: +381 38 20 40 222

Email: arben.kllokoqi@eumik.org

Web: <http://www.ero-ks.org>

Korporata Energjetike e Kosoves (KEK) – Transmission & Dispatching Division

Mr. Fadil Ismaili, Executive Director

Tel: + 381 38 501 601 5

Fax: + 381 38 500 201

Email: fadil.ismaili@kek-energy.com

Web: <http://www.kek-energy.com>

Mr. Ali Hamiti, Corporate Advisor for Electricity Markets

Tel: + 381 38 229 010

Fax: + 381 38 227 156

Email: alihamiti@kek-energy.com

Web: <http://www.kek-energy.com>

USAID Mission in Kosovo

Mr. Peter Duffy, Private Enterprise Officer

Tel: +381-38-243 673 x157

Fax: +381-38-249 493

Email: pduffy@usaid.gov

Web: <http://www.usaid.gov>

United States

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Ms. Susan J. Court, Special Counsel, Office of the Executive Director

Tel: +1-202-344-5919

Email: susan.court@ferc.gov

Web: <http://www.ferc.gov>

Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission (IURC)

Mr. David Hadley, Commissioner

Tel: +1-317-232-7034

Fax: +1-317-232-6758

Email: dhadley@urc.state.in.us

Web: <http://www.in.gov/iurc>

National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC)

Ms. Erin Skootsky, Director of International Programs

Tel: +1-202-898-2210

Fax: +1-202-898-2213

Email: eskootsky@naruc.org

Web: <http://www.naruc.org>

Pierce Atwood LLP

Ms. Isabel Bjork, Attorney

Tel: +44-7791-6477-22

Fax: +44-1904-4262-71

Email: ibjork@pierceatwood.com

Web: <http://www.pierceatwood.com>

PJM Interconnection

Mr. John W. Gdowik, Client Manager

Tel: +1-610-666-8841

Fax: +1-610-666-4379

Email: gdowikjw@pjm.com

WEB: <http://www.PJM.com>

Potomac Economics

Dr. Robert Sinclair, Vice President

Tel: +1-703-383 0726

Fax: +1-703-383-0796

Email: rsinclair@potomaceconomics.com

WEB: <http://www.potomaceconomics.com>

United States Agency for International Development (USAID)

Mr. Robert Archer, Deputy Chief, Energy & Infrastructure, Bureau for Europe & Eurasia

Tel: +1-202-712-1221

Fax: +1-202-216-3389

Email: rarcher@usaid.gov

Web: <http://www.usaid.gov>

US Department of Commerce – US Commercial Service in Greece

Mr. Emilios Margaritis, Chief Advisor for Strategy and Commercial Affairs

Tel: +30-210-720 2325

Fax: +30-210-721 8660

Email: Emilios.margaritis@mail.doc.gov

Web: <http://buyusa.gov/greece>

US State Department (US Embassy in Greece)

Mr. Chad Norberg, Economic Officer

Tel: +30-210-721 2309

Fax: +30-210-729 4312

Email: norbergcr@state.gov

Web: <http://www.state.gov>

World Bank - Headquarters

Mr. David Kennedy, Senior Energy Economist, Infrastructure and Energy Department

Tel: +1-202-473-1000

Fax: +1-202-477-6391

Email: dkennedy1@worldbank.org

Web: <http://www.worldbank.org>